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Sharon Craig

From: Longridge Town Council <clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 April 2022 10:49
To: Planning
Subject: 3/2021/0275 Land behind The Dog Inn, Market Place, Longridge PR3 3RR

Categories: To Upload

 ❚❛❜ External Email  
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe. 

FAO John Macholc 
 
3/2021/0275 Land behind The Dog Inn, Market Place, Longridge PR3 3RR 
 
Longridge Town Council discussed the above application at their meeting on 9th February.  The Council 
discussed the style of the buildings and commented that the use of white rendering was not in keeping 
with the area.  The Council also asked that concerns of the residents in neighbouring properties about 
overlooking and privacy be taken into consideration. 
 
 
Anna Crouch 
 
Acting Town Clerk 
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